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By signing this memo I hereby certify that:                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
1. information herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, 2. I have been delegated signature authority in accordance with  County's 
policies and procedures and  3. all transfers approved on this journal are in compliance with County policies and procedures and any other relevant 
governmental regulations.

Check Applicable*

Transfer 1: BoS Approval

23-1273 07/18/23Legistrar Item Number*

Department of Transportation, Maintenance and Operations Division is requesting a budget transfer to increase the operating transfer out from the 
Senate Bill No. 1 - SB1 special revenue fund to allow for the full reimbursement to the Maintenance and Operations division for SB-1 completed 
project costs.  Each year, a list of projects that SB-1 funds may be used for is authorized by the Board and the costs for the projects are part of the 
adopted budget. This year, construction costs have increased and additional funding is required to fully cover the costs of the approved and 
completed projects. The budget transfer will increase the operating transfer out and decrease the contingency in the SB-1 special revenue fund by 
$300,000 and increase the operating transfer in and the road maintenance and construction budgets in the Maintenance and Operations division by 
the same amount.

One Time (after Adopted Budget)

Continuing (include in the Adopted Budget)











1

Stephanie A. Lisius

From: Madeleine "Becky" R. Morton
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 8:45 AM
To: CDS-Finance
Subject: Fwd: Rafael Vacation - Signature Authority

FYI  
 

Thank you,  
Becky 
 
Becky Morton 
Agency Chief Fiscal Officer 
 
County of El Dorado 
Chief Administrative Office  
Community Development Finance & Administration  
2850 Fairlane Court 
Placerville, CA 95667 
(530) 621‐4008 / FAX (530) 295‐1632 
becky.morton@edcgov.us  
 

From: Rafael Martinez <Rafael.Martinez@edcgov.us> 
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 5:29:43 PM 
To: Tiffany Schmid <Tiffany.Schmid@edcgov.us>; Joe H. Harn <joe.harn@edcgov.us>; Madeleine "Becky" R. Morton 
<Becky.Morton@edcgov.us>; Laura Schwartz <laura.schwartz@edcgov.us>; John Hidahl <john.hidahl@edcgov.us>; 
George Turnboo <George.Turnboo@edcgov.us>; Wendy Thomas <Wendy.Thomas@edcgov.us>; Lori Parlin 
<lori.parlin@edcgov.us>; Brooke Laine <Brooke.Laine@edcgov.us> 
Cc: Matthew D. Smeltzer <Matt.Smeltzer@edcgov.us>; Kelly D. Carnahan <Kelly.Carnahan@edcgov.us>; Shanann A. 
Findley <shanann.findley@edcgov.us>; Brian Mullens <brian.mullens@edcgov.us>; Ashley A. Johnson 
<ashley.johnson@edcgov.us>; John H. Kahling <john.kahling@edcgov.us>; Matt Gourley <John.Gourley@edcgov.us>; 
Elaine "Laney" M. Inglis <Elaine.Inglis@edcgov.us>; Adam J. Bane <adam.bane@edcgov.us>; Lisa D. Watson 
<Lisa.Watson@edcgov.us>; Karen Feathers <karen.feathers@edcgov.us>; Cindy Munt <Cindy.Munt@edcgov.us>; 
Shelley Wiley <Shelley.Wiley@edcgov.us>; Mark Treat <Mark.Treat@edcgov.us>; Sasha D. Mussetter 
<Sasha.Mussetter@edcgov.us>; Lindsay S. Tallman <Lindsay.Tallman@edcgov.us>; Karen L. Garner 
<Karen.L.Garner@edcgov.us>; Jeffrey A. Warren <Jeffrey.Warren@edcgov.us>; LeeAnn A. Scheuring 
<leeann.scheuring@edcgov.us>; Stephanie A. Lisius <Stephanie.Lisius@edcgov.us>; Jeanette Salmon 
<Jeanette.Salmon@edcgov.us>; Nicholas LaRiviere <Nicholas.LaRiviere@edcgov.us> 
Subject: Rafael Vacation ‐ Signature Authority  
  
Good Afternoon, 
  
I will be on vacation from Monday, June 26, 2023, through Friday, June 30, 2023.  I will return Monday, July 3, 2023.  In 
my absence, Matt Smeltzer, Deputy Director, has signature authority. 
  
Should you have any questions in my absence, please contact my assistant, Kelly Carnahan, at 
Kelly.carnahan@edcgov.us or 530‐621‐7502 or Matt Smeltzer, at matt.smeltzer@edcgov.us or 530‐621‐5912.  Thank 
you. 
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Sincerely, 
Rafael Martinez 
Director 
  
County of El Dorado 
Department of Transportation 
2850 Fairlane Court  
Placerville, CA 95667 
(530) 621-7533  
rafael.martinez@edcgov.us 
  
  
  


